

Mr. Fayez M. H. Arman Managing Director/Founder Certified Financial Consultant Certified Public Accountant TAX/VAT Expert

SUMMARY

Fayez has over (40) years of experience as a Financial Expert. Favez served as a Financial Consultant and Financial Controller. He worked as Auditor at respected accountancy and audit firms. Fayez attended many training courses and workshops in establishing and develop Financial Systems and the associated International standards in addition to Internal Audit and Quality Control Systems. Fayez is awarded by H.H. Minster of Energy for the significant contribution in the UAE Climate Change Declaration and the Thirty Years' Service at the Ministry.

CONTACT

Tel: +971-2-6662881 Mob: +97154-442 7474 Email: <u>fayez@sparkcons.com</u> <u>fayez@empowersuae.com</u>



EXPERIENCE

MANAGING DIRECTOR/FOUNDER

Spark Consultancy & Technical Services

18/01/2006 - PRESENT

Oversee and manage the Financial and Technical operations of the company. Implement the company's strategies and short/ long term goals.

MANAGING DIRECTOR/FOUNDER CERTIFIED FINANCIAL CONSULTANT TAX/VAT EXPERT

Empowers Accounts Auditing & Tax Consultancy

01-04-2018 - PRESENT

Provide a wide range of accounting, financial auditing and technical services in addition to corporate and general tax/vat advisory services.

FINANCIAL CONTROLLER MINISTRY OF ENERGY

1974 – 2005

Review monthly and annual accounts reports and transactions. Reporting to top management all findings and provides advise and recommendations for financial procedures and policies.

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN FINANCIAL CONSULTING

Institute of Financial Consultants, Canada (2009)

BACHELOR DEGREE IN COMMERCE

Alexandria University, Egypt (1984)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

CERTIFIED FINANCIAL CONSULTANT (CFC)

Institute of Financial Consultants, Canada (2008)

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT (CPA)

Association of Certified Public Accountant, UK (2008)